
From:	
  Taylor	
  Reveley	
  	
  	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  March	
  19,	
  2013	
  12:19	
  PM	
  	
  
To:	
  Spaeth,	
  Barbette	
  E	
  	
  
Cc:	
  Halleran,	
  Michael	
  R	
  	
  
Subject:	
  W&M	
  and	
  EVMS	
  
	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Barbette,	
  
	
  
Thanks	
  very	
  much	
  for	
  your	
  message	
  of	
  March	
  14th	
  sending	
  the	
  president	
  and	
  
provost	
  FAC’s	
  February	
  26th	
  	
  memorandum	
  about	
  W&M	
  and	
  EVMS.	
  	
  	
  
	
  
All	
  W&M	
  faculties,	
  A&S	
  included,	
  will	
  certainly	
  be	
  apprised	
  of	
  pertinent	
  
developments	
  as	
  they	
  evolve,	
  and	
  the	
  appropriate	
  faculty	
  bodies	
  will	
  be	
  involved	
  if	
  
and	
  when	
  particular	
  programs	
  are	
  developed.	
  	
  
	
  
As	
  you	
  know,	
  at	
  present	
  we	
  are	
  simply	
  exploring	
  whether	
  it	
  might	
  be	
  productive	
  for	
  
the	
  two	
  schools	
  to	
  collaborate	
  on	
  any	
  programs	
  or	
  research	
  projects.	
  	
  
	
  
Taylor	
  and	
  Michael	
  


